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IMI Program Office
Attn: Mr. L. H. Barrett, Deputy Program Director
US Nuclear Regulatory Cmmission
c/o Three Mile Island Nuclear Station
Middletown, PA 17057-0191

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 2 (TMI-2)
Operating License No. DPR-73

Docket No. 50-320
Polar Crane Checklist

The purpose of this letter is to inform you of a change to the clarifications
and exceptions to the Polar Crane Maintenance Checklist provided to you in
Attachnent 2 to GPUNC letter 4410-82-L-0021 dated October 8, 1982. The change
is to Itmi 21 of the checklist. The clarification or exception should read
as follows:

" Wire rcpe replacement criteria will be per ANSI B30.2.0-1976
and not the five criteria listed under the footnote."

Please note that the clarification or exception is in agreanent with the
guidance for wire rope inspection in the Polar Crane Functional Description
which was also forwarded in GPUNC letter 4410-82-L-0021.

If you have any questions or desire further information, please contack
Mr. J. E. Iarson of my staff. ei; y
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CC: Dr. B. J. Snyder, Program Director - IMI Program Office
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